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Summary of Shipper Comments

Shipper | Name Date | Accept/Reject | Publish Shipper Comments xoserve Response
Eon Brian 26/01/07 | ? Yes At this stage we intend to remain in the
Energy Durber interruptible market sector. However, until the

tender process is complete we have no real feel for
how big this sector will be.

We have spoken to a selection of our customers
and a general feeling is that until more certainly is
know about implementation, processes levels of
interruption etc. they are unable to give a clear
indication of their intentions. | would say that on
the whole customers are hoping that it doesn’t get
implemented.

There are exceptions, these tend to be customers
who are already regularly interrupted, obvious
example being NSL's and also those that are used
to both commercial and transporter interruption.

Customers are going to have to value interruption
using their own criteria such as future oil price,
whereas transporters will of course use completely
different criteria, therefore it seems likely that the
ability of the customer to value accurately is key to
matching transporter requirements.

If smaller sites under value compared with larger
users then presumably transporters will be obliged
to accept their offer which will mean relatively high
site numbers, however if they perceive increased
costs in general, which is reasonable to assume
given more complex tendering and contracting
procedures etc., plus the need to build in sufficient
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NR700MB - UKL13829 - DN Interruption Reform. Communication 2 0f 7 - xoserve response


Following a presentation to the UK LINK Committee on 11th January 2007, xoserve invited Shippers to comment on the two solution options for the operation of an interruptible rights application process, and on the impacts on the SPA interfaces.  At the time of closure of the comment period on 26th January 2007, comments had been received from 4 Shippers.  A further Shipper provided comments on 31st January 2007.  All comments received are set out in full in the attached matrix.


xoserve has considered these comments, and would respond as follows:


· 2 Shippers (British Gas Trading and Eon Energy) have expressed a preference for adoption of a manual solution.  Of these, British Gas Trading are of the opinion that "development of new IX interfaces would be unnecessarily complex and may require system development by Shippers who do not intend to take part in this optional process".  Eon Energy prefer a manual solution at least for the initial application process, stating that "once the level of take up is known then a proper evaluation of the cost benefit of an automated solution can be made".   xoserve is supportive of these views and would propose that, following implementation of a manual solution for the initial process, a review of the costs and benefits of an automated solution is conducted by xoserve, Transporters and Shippers, taking account of the level of participation in and outcomes of the first interruptible rights tender.


· EDF Energy has expressed a preference for an automated solution, but has stated a requirement for a minimum 6 months notice for implementation of the same.  Scottish & Southern Energy has expressed the same requirement, but has extended this requirement to include "4 months notice to implement a manual solution (as per Mod 10)".  xoserve does not anticipate that the adoption of a manual process will require Shippers to make changes to their systems until some time after publication of the results of the tender in mid July 2007.  As contracts do not take effect until October 2010, Shippers can, if they so wish, make changes to their systems to a timescale of their choosing.


· Scottish & Southern Energy has also questioned the "cost justification for implementing an automated solution to manage just 2,000 sites".  xoserve considers that the adoption of a manual solution mitigates any immediate concerns about unnecessary investment in an automated solution, and defers any investment decision until the outcome of a later cost benefit review in respect of an automated solution has been completed.


· British Gas Trading have asked a question about the means by which Shippers will be advised of eligible sites which are undergoing a Change of Supplier during the application process, and how Shippers who are Registered Shippers on the last day for bid submissions are notified of site eligibility.  xoserve proposes the following arrangements to address this concern:


· At least 28 days prior to the opening of the bid window, each Shipper will be notified by xoserve of the locational interruption requirement and eligible Supply Points within those locations.  For the Supply Point to be eligible, in addition to satisfying the AQ criteria, the Shipper has to be the Registered Shipper (status LI) or have confirmations in CO (Confirmed) or RQ (Requested) status on the date of notification. 


· Bid validation will verify that the Shipper is the Registered Shipper on the date of submission, or that the Shipper has a confirmation with an effective date that is no later than 7 days after the last day of the bid window.  As the minimum notice period for confirmation is 14 days, a Shipper must confirm an eligible Supply Point against which they wish to place a bid no later than 7 days before the last day of the bid window.


· When a Shipper confirms an eligible Supply Point under these circumstances, the Shipper has the right to obtain details of relevant locational interruption requirements, and may obtain the same from xoserve.  As volumes are anticipated to be extremely low, xoserve proposes that Shippers request this information manually by e-mail or telpehone, providing the confirmation reference number as evidence of their right of access to the data.

· With regard to the impact on SPA interfaces, British Gas Trading have expressed support for the development of existing SPA flows to facilitate the transfer of information on interruption obligations.  xoserve has noted this statement of support, and will continue to look for the most efficient means of communicating interruption obligations information to incoming Shippers.  Consideration needs to be given to both the notification of existence of an interruptible rights contract through the Nominations process, and the notification of contract terms following confirmation.  xoserve appreciates that changes to SPA flows may require all Shippers to change their systems, yet a number of these will not be participants in the proposed new interruption arrangements.  Alternative approaches such as the provision of relevant information through IAD enquiry screens is being considered. 

It is proposed that the UK LINK Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday 8th February includes a discussion of Shipper comments and xoserve responses.  Further information on the manual process will also be made available at the meeting.

Regards...Martin

Martin Baker


Project Manager


Service Development


xoserve
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xoserve Response

hedging against future risk then they may conclude
that the cost benefit doesn't add up and will opt to
go firm.

In any event we feel that the only sensible
approach initially would be to adopt the manual
email process. Once the level of take up is know
then a proper evaluation of the cost benefit of an
automated solution can be made.

EDF
Energy

Dan
Simons

26/01/07

Accept

Yes

Our preference is for an automated solution (option
1) with a minimum of 6 months notice for
implementation.

Scottish
&
Southern
Energy

Cher
Harris

26/01/07

Reject

Yes

We do not think it is appropriate to vote on this
change proposal at this time as the related Mod has
yet to receive Authority approval.

If the Mod were to eventually be approved by
Ofgem, we would require a minimum of 6 months
notice to implement an automated solution and
four months notice to implement a manual solution
(as per Mod 10). However, we would question the
cost justification for implementing an automated
solution to manage just 2000 sites.

NPower

David
Mayne

26/01/07

Accept

Yes

No Comments
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British Mitch 31/01/07 ¥
Gas Donnelly |
Trading UKL DN Interuption
Reform - Centrica Re:
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British Gas Business d

Mr Martin Baker Millstream East
Service Development \'\l/'v?r']%ig?ead Road
Xoserve Berkshire
51 Homer Road SL45GD
Solihull
West Midlands Tel. (07789) 570610
B91 3QJ Fax (01455) 847135
Our Ref.
Your Ref.
31 January 2007
Dear Martin,

RE: UK Link NR/700/MB-UKL13829 - DN Interruption Reform

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this Modification Proposal. British Gas
Trading (BGT) believe that given the scale of change involved sufficiently robust
application processes must be developed in order to ensure a smooth transition into the
new arrangements.

With regards to the two options highlighted in the presentation made to the UK Link
Committee on 11" January, | will address each new interface separately.

New interfacel — inform Shipper of Eligible sites & communicate DN requirements

It was not our understanding through the modification development group that Xoserve
would carry out work to identify eligible sites, we expected that this would be the
responsibility of the Registered Shipper. However, we agree that it would be sensible for
Xoserve to carry out this work as it will reduce the burden on Shippers it what is already a
short timeline. We would ask you to consider how this would apply to sites that are
undergoing a Change of Supplier at the time of the auction and how you will ensure that
the Registered Shipper on the last day for tender submissions is notified of the sites
eligibility.

With regards to the interface for communication of Eligible Sites an DN Requirements,
BGT support a manual process as we believe that development of new IX interfaces would
be unnecessarily complex and expensive and may require system development by
Shippers who do not intend to take part in this optional process.
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New interface 2 — Receive, Collate and Validate bids

Given the relatively small number of supply points eligible to take part in this process, BGT
again support a manual process, as we believe that development of new IX interfaces
would be unnecessarily complex and expensive and may require system development by
Shippers who do not intend to take part in this optional process.

New interface 3 — Send details of selected bids to individual Shippers

Given the relatively small number of supply points eligible to take part in this process, BGT
again support a manual process, as we believe that development of new IX interfaces
would be unnecessarily complex and expensive and may require system development by
Shippers who do not intend to take part in this optional process

Amend existing SPA interfaces

BGT believe that adequate transfer of interruption obligations on supplier transfer is critical
to the success of the new regime and that this information needs to be provided to the
Shipper having the obligations at the point of transfer, if not earlier in the Nomination
Process.

Details of Interruptible Obligations must be provided to each new Shipper and so we see
this as distinct from the tender process. Therefore, we support the development of existing
SPA flows to facilitate the transfer of this information.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Mitch Donnelly
Gas Industry Manager — British Gas Business
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		Mitch Donnelly 

		Gas Industry Manager – British Gas Business 
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